

LTEP OEB Edits

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Sep 2017 20:13:58 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-11 - 2017 LTEP Document OEB Edit Tracker (Consolidated).docx (74.95 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Staff have created a table accepting/rejecting the OEB's edits, attached. Here. The OEB proposed change column has track changes, so if you're having a hard time seeing the changes, let me know and I can create a PDF. We can start incorporating these edits into the document tonight to save time.

Matt just sent some further PO edits, which we understand are the final edits from them. I'm going to quickly insert them into the table, and share that with you.

Are you ok with the changes in the OEB tracking document, and ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Hillary